

General Education & Diversity Committee
November 19, 2010
Approved Minutes

Present: Steven Gilbert, Patricia Hoffman, Julie Kerr-Berry, Jose Javier Lopez-Jimenez, Marge Murray-Davis, Buddhadev Roychoudhury, Daniel Toma

Absent: None

The meeting starts at 11:02 AM.

1. Minutes of Nov. 5, 2010 meeting is approved.
2. Time for meetings in Spring, 2011 is decided to be 4PM Tuesdays. The Sub-Meet members are to be notified accordingly.
3. Course Substitution request by student #0030 is approved.
4. GECCIG update:
 - a. Goal Area 9: Murray-Davis is to co-ordinate in future in place of Lopez-Jimenez.
5. Course Proposals 1563, 2373, 1092, 2191, 926, 1827 ***are all approved.***

Course Proposal 1828 is to be approved with additional clarifications on Purple status. Proposal 1829 needs a reference to the 'minutes' and a clarification on Purple status for approval.

Hoffman will discuss with the proposer of Proposal 1563 about the usage of appropriate rubrics and 'cultivation' of subjects for further consideration for approval.

Proposal 2259 needs revision of 'non-parallel' course description in relation to Purple status.

The meeting ends at 11:47 AM.

Respectfully submitted by Bud Roychoudhury